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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

Mr. Kenneth O. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, APL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, o.c. 20005 

Dear Hr. Wilson: 

475 L'!nfant Plaza, SW 
'.Ntsl\ington, DC 20260 

January 27, 1983 

Re: 

~~·q 
~ 3':-c -d::J~-? 
Godbey / 
Charleston, WV 25301 
B8C-2M-C 10215 

On January 24, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. The grievance had been discussed previously. 

The question raised in this grievance is whether or not the 
grievant is entitled to Sunday premium payment for hours 
worked on the date with which this case is concerned. 

In the instant case, the grievant worked a portion of his 
scheduled tour, which called for him to work into Sunday, and 
took annual leave for the remainder of the scheduled tour. 
The portion of the tour for which the grievant received 
annual leave was that part which actually fell on Sunday. 

The parties agree that under the definition of Sunday 
premium, an employee who has a scheduled tour, any part of 
which includes Sunday, is entitled to •suneay premium• for 
the hours actually worked in that schedule. This is true 
even though an employe~ may not work that portion of the tour 
which falls on the calendar day of Sunday, as was the case in 
this instance. 

~e further agreed to remand this grievance to Step 3 for 
further processing in accordance with the foregoing 
interpretation. 


